

Protecting and improving the nation's health

Blood tests and injections for people with learning disabilities: making reasonable adjustments

Easy-read summary

Easy-read summary





There are lots of reasons why somone might need to have a blood test.



Blood tests can help to find out if something is wrong. They can also help doctors find out what is wrong.



Blood tests can be used to check if treatment is working.



Some people with learning disabilities are scared of needles.

This might mean they don't want to have a blood test or an injection.



The law says public services should put 'reasonable adjustments' in place to help people with learning disabilities use services.

This means they need to change their services so they are easier to use.



This report has examples of easy-read information and films. These can be used to help people with learning disabilities who need a blood test or injection.



This report has examples of how local services have put reasonable adjustments in place. These can help people with learning disabilities cope with having a blood test or an injection.

The pictures in this report are from NHS Photo Library and Photosymbols: www.photosymbols.co.uk